203 The above and foregoing minutes were read and approved for June on this the 30th day of June, 1973. 2 Williem Wayne Landrum, Could Titus County, Texas Allen LaFrade, County Cle Attest: Titus County, Texas Regular Session July 9, 1973 E IT REMEMBERED that the Titus County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session on July 9, 1973 at 9:000"clockAN In the Courtroom in Mt. Pleasant, Texas, With the following members present: County Judge illiam W. Landrum Layford D. Taylor Commissioner Precinct #1 Commissioner Precinct #2 ert B. Parr Lubert Martin Commissioner Precinct #3 Commissioner Precinct #4 ob Baker Auditor County Clerk 11en LaPrade and the following proceedings were had, to wit: In the Matter of Paying Monthly Bills and Road Hands Notion by Commissioner Martin and seconded by Commissioner Taylor for County Clerk to pay Monthly Bills and Junty Road hands upon the approval of County Auditor. Motion Carried. In the Matter of Approving Office Monthly Expense Accounts Motion by Commissioner Taylor and seconded by Commissioner Martin to pay office monthly expense accounts. otion Carried. In the Matter of Approving Office Monthly Reports Including Treasure Quarterly Report Notion by Commissioner Parr and seconded by Commissioner Martin to approve office monthly reports Including Treasurer Quarterly Report. Motion Carried. In the Matter of Approving Deputation and Bond of Libby Swinford Notion by Commissioner Taylor and seconded by Commissioner Bynum to approve Deputation and Bond of ibby Swinford, deputy for County Clerk. Motion Carried. ----In the matter of County Wide Trash Fick up Notien by Commissioner Farr and seconded by Commissioner Bynum to approve plan of E. W. Murray for County Wide rack pickup, each Commissioner agreeing that Mr. Murray use precinct dump grounds, Motion Carried. In the Matter of Reimbursing W. H. Comlin for Notary Bond and Fee Motion by Commissioner Farr and seconded by Commissioner Martin to Reimburse W. H. Commin in the sum of 9.00 for Notary Bond and Fee. Motion Carried. In the Matter of Revenue Shaving Money in the amount of \$28, 827.00 Notion by Commissioner Taylor and seconded by Commissioner Bynum to deposit the \$28, \$27.00 Revenue Shaving toney in the Revenue Sharing Fund and then that \$3,000.00 be transfered to Precinct \$1,2,364 Road and Bridge Fund Respectively. Notion Carried. ad In the Matter of Appointing Precinct Election Judges and Alternates. Motion by Commissioner Parr and Seconded by Commissioner Bynum to appoint the following as Presinct Chairman for 1973. Motion Carried. Alternates 1973 Election Judges -P. E. Tucker John H. Brooks Corpew School Edwin Sanders W. E. Blackstone Greenhill Roy Hensley Lady Smith Bridges Chapel Monticello Clay Thomas Mrs. Willia Narramore Morris Blalock Mrs. Christine Harris Wilkinson Mrs. A. W. Connor Mrs. J. T. Rust, Jr. Mrs. Florence Conroy Mrs.J. B. Clewson Mrs.Johnnie Herkrider Sockville Chapel Hill County Clerk Office Mrs. F. W. Stephenson Ivy Smith Talco Hrs. J. H. Brown, Jr Leonard Hutson Jen McKelvey Mrs. Leonard Hutson lQArgo 11Winfield Paul Arthur 12County Supert. Office 13County Tax Office Burne Devis Robert Thacker Homer Bowden John Willis Adjustice Peace Office 12Nevill's Chapel Sam Austin Mrs. Fred Mercer Mrs. Irene Rutland Mrs. R. B. Levellen Leo Wilson Mr. Johnny Colley George Gilpin Wouth Center Trowler School Delsy Herris Simp Hobbe Warmar's Academy Mrs. Jack Firmis 19Anais Simme School Bob Palmeri Mrs. Roger Reagin 208. C. Brice School Fred Bright, Jr. Absentes Paul Harbour Sec. 1

.

k		. :	
	In the Matte	r of Summer Youth Rive Program	
Motion by Commissioner : Youth hire program, to be pa	Tayler and Seconded by C Id out of Gen County and	commissioner Bynum to approve continuation of Summer all of Which is to be Raimbursed by State. Notion Carried	0
		r of Fainting Rest Room	
the Four Basement rest rooms.	Parr and seconed by Comm Notion Carried.	issioner Martin to pay Clifton Sellers \$246.40 for painting	ľ
		of Advertising for Used Tractor and Ditch Bank Cutter	L
Motion by Commissioner 1 one (1) used Tractor and one	Taylor and seconded by C (1) Ditch Bank Cutter.	commissioner Bynum for auditor to advertise for bids on Notion Carried.	
lecorded on the 11th day of J M A line and he face	ulg, 1973 at 9:25AM Deputy	Allen LePrade ,County Clerk	[
<u> </u>			
	SPECIA	L SESSION July 20, 1973	
BE IT REMEMBERED the		issieners Court met in Special Session on July 20, 1973	1
		sant, Texas, with the following members present:	
	William W. Landrum Bawford D. Tawlor	County Judge	
	Rayford D. Taylor Bert B. Parr Hubert Martin	Commissioner Precinct #1 Commissioner Precinct #2 Commissioner Precinct #3	
	Dan Bysum Bob Baker	Commissioner Frecinct #3 Commissioner Precinct #4 Auditor	
and the following proceed	Allen LaPrade ings were had, to wit:	County Clerk	
Notion by Counission		(ING COUNTY ROAD HANDS Commissioner Martin to pay road Lands upon	Ľ
approval of County Audito	r. Motion Carried.	Commissioner Martin to pay road mands upon	
Notion by Commission as County health officer,	er Taylor and seconded b	COINTING COUNTY HEALTH OFFICER by Commissioner Bynum to reappoint Dr. Lee McKeller to July 1, 1974.	
	IN THE MATTER OF TAX	2 BATE MB 1973	
Motion by Commission was in 1973 , plus the ho	er Taylor and seconded b spital rate, as follows:	by Commissioner Bynum to set tax rate the same as	
		nte per \$100.00 valuation	
	R.O.W. Bond 25 ce	nts per \$100.00, based on state value nts per \$100.00 valuation nts per \$100.00 valuation	a
motion carried.			
	IN THE MATTER OF PUR	CHASING ADDING MACHINE, J.P. OFFICE	
Improvement Fund, Motion	J. P. Office at a maxim Carried.	Commissioner Taylor to allow Gene Gilpin to purchase um of \$100.00, seme to be paid out of perminent	[]
····			• •
Notion by Commissions	F Farr and seconded by I	ARY FOR SECRETARY COUNTY SUDGE OFFICE Martin to include present commodity salary of \$45.36 per	
month in the Regular salar \$411.94 per month. This i Motion Carried.	ry of Secretary in County	y Judge office which is \$366.58 making a total of	I
	IN THE MATTER OF EXPL June	ENSE ACCOUNT FOR COUNTY ATTORNEY- 1973	11
Notion by Commissions of County Attorney for mon	er Bynum and seconded by ith of June, 1973 upon ap	Commissioner Martin to allow expense accounty pproval of County Auditor. Motion Carried.	0